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CI1TY of CALABASAS

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT

DATE: OCTOBER 29, 2020

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCILMEMBERS

FROM: RAYMOND TAYLOR, INTERIM CITY MANAGER W

BY: MARICELA HERNANDEZ, MMC, CPMC, CITY CLERK —f”;’qﬂg,

SUBJECT: APPOINTMENT BY THE CITY COUNCIL TO THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF THE LOS ANGELES COUNTY WEST VECTOR & VECTOR-BORNE
DISEASE CONTROL DISTRICT

MEETING NOVEMBER 10, 2020
DATE:

SUMMARY RECOMMENDATION:

That the City Council make an appointment to the Board of Trustees of the Los
Angeles County West Vector & Vector-Borne Disease Control District.

BACKGROUND:

At the November 28, 2018, Council meeting, Mayor pro Tem Bozajian was appointed
to the Board of Trustees of the Los Angeles County West Vector & Vector-Borne
Disease Control District (District) for a term ending on December 31, 2020. The
City Council may reappoint the existing trustee (Mayor pro Tem Bozajian) or appoint
a new trustee for the two (2) year term expiring on December 31, 2022.

REQUESTED ACTION:

That the City Council make an appointment to the Board of Trustees of the Los
Angeles County West Vector & Vector-Borne Disease Control District.

AGENDA ITEM NO. 3



ATTACHMENTS:

Los Angeles County West Vector & Vector-Borne Disease Control District
appointment information.



